CURRICULUM VITAE

Of

Stefaans Amandus Mu Antago Gaeseb

P.O. Box 5336 Mondesa Swakopmund Namibia Cell phone: +264 812002769 Tel: +264 64 520 2741

Email: Stefaans.Gaeseb@rossing.com.na

PROFILE

Hardworking, team player, self-motivated, good communicator and dedicated Environmental Scientist with over 15 years working experience in Environmental Management, Hydrogeology, Hydrochemistry, Engineering & Economic Geology. Academically I hold a Bachelor of Science with Honours in Hydrogeology (University of the Free State) and Bachelor degree in Geology & Chemistry (University of Namibia). Have excellent computer skills, familiar with GIS and may adapt easily with any other software's. Have very good experience in project management in several sectors. Have strong interpersonal character, very good communication skills at all levels, adaptable to all weather conditions and enjoy travelling and field work. I have a valid driver's license (Code B).

WORK EXPERIENCE – FULL TIME

Timeline: 2016 – Present
Company: Rössing Uranium Limited
Positions: Project Hydrogeologist (2016 - 2021)
Specialist Environment (2022 - present)

Task / Main Responsibilities:

Health, safety and environmental leadership; People management; Lead environmental develop plans and translate strategies into actions; Determine environmental footprint and improvements; Groundwater monitoring governance; Groundwater monitoring network designs, drilling projects supervision through all phases; Manage all environmental and asset resource information; Assess environmental aspects and impacts; Identify and manage impact assessments, projects and programmes; Risk management and audits; Land use management; Costing & budgeting and Drive business improvement.

Timeline: 2010 - 2016

Company: Namib Hydrosearch cc

Position: Hydrogeologist

Task / Main Responsibilities:

Groundwater exploration (various geophysical techniques); Drilling supervision for groundwater (air percussion and mud rotary); Drilling supervision for mineral exploration (RC drilling, chip logging and sampling); Borehole rehabilitation supervision; Pumping test (supervision, data capture, evaluation/interpretation and reporting); Environmental Impact Assessments (EIA); Hydro census and water quality

sampling for environmental work; Acid Base Accounting (ABA) sampling

Major projects:

Annual Drilling Tender 2010 in Caprivi & Erongo Regions (MAWF); Mineral Exploration Drilling Supervision at Swakop Uranium / Husab (2011); Test pumping of the Oanob aquifer in Rehoboth (2011); Groundwater Quality baseline hydro census survey at Okanjande Graphite (2012 – 2013); Quarterly groundwater quality monitoring for Tschudi Mine (2013 -2015); Borehole Rehabilitation Supervision 2013 in Kunene Region (MLR); Borehole Rehabilitation Supervision 2014 in Omusati Region (MAWF); Drilling and Test Pumping Supervision in Etosha National Park (MET); Annual Drilling Tender 2014 in Erongo Region (MAWF); Borehole siting in Omaheke Region (MET under Kalahari Namib Projects); Siting, Drilling and Test Pumping Supervision in Khaudum National Park (MET); Annual Drilling Tender 2015 in Erongo Region (MAWF).

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Science (with Hons) in Geohydrology (2012)

University of the Free State (UFS)
Institute for Groundwater Studies (IGS)

Bachelor of Science in Geology & Chemistry (2009)

University of Namibia (UNAM)

GRADE 12 - SENIOR CERTIFICATE (H/IGCSE) IN 2000

Delta Secondary School Windhoek (DSSW)

GRADE 10 - JUNIOR CERTIFICATE (JCSE) in 1998

Delta Secondary School Windhoek (DSSW)

REFERENCES

i. Jacklyn Mwenze

Manager: HSE & PS

Rössing Uranium Limited Telephone: +264 81 140 5893

Email: jacklyn.mwenze@rossing.com.na

ii. Dr Danie Vermeulen

Head of Department

Institute for Groundwater Studies (IGS)

Telephone: +27 51 401 2317 vermeulenD@ufs.ac.za

iii. Diganta Sarma

Chief Geohydrologist

Namib Hydrosearch cc

Telephone: +264 81 275 3927 Email: diganta@geonamibia.com

iv. Prof. Benjamin Mapani

Professor: Mining Engineering

Namibia University of Science and Technology

Telephone: +264 81 298 7534

Email: bmapani@nust.na

PERSONAL DETAILS

| Surname: | Gaeseb |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|
| First Names: | Stefaans Amandus Mu Antago |
| ID Number: | 83072910650 |
| Nationality: | Namibian |
| Gender: | Male |
| Religion: | Christian |
| Driving License: | Code B |
| Postal Address: | P.O. Box 5336 |
| | Swakopmund, Mondesa |
| Contact Details: | gaeseb@gmail.com |
| | +264 81 2002769 |
| | +264 81 1626191 |
| Health: | Very Good |
| Spoken & Written Languages: | Damara Nama, English, Afrikaans |
| | |